64th Annual General Meeting & Annual Report 2022 -2023





The Institution of Engineers (India) GUJARAT STATE CENTRE

Bhaikaka Bhavan, Law College Road, Ahmedabad - 380 006.



The Institution of Engineers (India)

GUJARAT STATE CENTRE

Bhaikaka Bhavan, Law College Road, AHMEDABAD - 380 006.

Website: www.ieigsc.org Email: gujaratsc@ieindia.org

Phone: 079-26400811



Er. P.M. Chaudhary, FIE CHAIRMAN



Er. D. O. Nakrani, MIE HON. SECRETARY

Date: 13--10-2023

Annual Report 2022-2023

NOTICE

(For Corporate Members only)

The 64th Annual General Meeting of The Institution of Engineers (India) Gujarat State Centre for the Session 2022-2023 will be held on **Sunday**, **29-10-2023 at 10:00 am** at Bhaikaka Bhavan, Near Law Garden, Law College Road, Ahmedabad – 380 006.

AGENDA

- 1. To confirm the minutes of the 63rd Annual General Meeting of The Institution of Engineers (India) Gujarat State Centre held on Dtd.13-11-2022 at 10.00 a.m. at Bhaikaka Bhavan, Ahmedabad.
- 2. To approve and adopt the 63rd Annual Report (Year 2022-2023) and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023. Annual Report and Audited Account are placed on website www.ieigsc.org of Gujarat State Centre. The corporate member can visit this website and those wishing to have any information or ask any question are requested to send their questions to the Hon. Secretary on or before **Dtd. 25-10-2023** so as to enable him to keep details ready.
- 3. To declare election result for the post of Chairman for Gujarat State Centre for the Session 2023-2024 and 2024-2025.
- 4 To declare election result for the post of Hon. Secretary for Gujarat State Centre for the Session 2023-2024 and 2024-2025.
- 5 To declare election result for the Gujarat State Centre Committee for the Session 2023-2024 and 2024-2025.
- To give approval to the appointment to the auditors for the year 2023-2024 and to fix their remuneration for auditing charges.
- 7 Any other business that may be brought forward with the permission of the Chair.

Sd/-

(D. O. Nakrani) Hon. Secretary

Notes:

Members wishing to recommend the name of the Auditor other than the present firm are requested to send the names (fulfilling the requirements as per Bye-Law 111 mentioning the remuneration desired by such Auditors to the Hon. Secretary latest by 25-10-2023.

PROCEEDINGS AND MINUTES OF THE 63rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 13th NOVEMBER, 2022 AT 10:00 AM AT BHAIKAKA BHAVAN, AHMEDABNAD

Shri P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, Gujarat State Centre, presided over the Meeting. The Chairman, calling the Meeting to order welcomed all the members present and thereafter business on the agenda was transacted.

Item '0'

The Chairman announced with deep regret the passing away of the esteemed members of the fraternity who have passed away during the Session and also for recently Morbi hazardous incident occurred in first week of November 2022 on newly renovated suspension bridge in which about more than 130 people lost their lives. All the members paid homage to the deceased. The messages of condolence were sent by the Centre to their respective bereaved families of our corporate members.

MINUTES:

Item No. 1: To confirm the minutes of the 62nd Annual General Meeting of The Institution of

Engineers (India) Gujarat State Centre held on 19th December 2021 at 10:00

a.m. at Bhaikaka Bhavan, Law College Road, Ahmedabad.

It was resolved that minutes of 62nd Annual General Meeting held on 19th

December 2021 be considered as read and confirmed.

Item No. 2: To approve and adopt the 62nd Annual Report (Year 2021-2022) and Audited

Accounts for the year ended as on 31st March 2022.

It was resolved that 62nd Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the Year ended as on 31st March 2022 copies of which were circulated to the members,

be unanimously approved and adopted.

Item No. 3 To give approval to the appointment to the Auditors for the year 2022-2023 and

fix their remuneration.

Three quotations were received for audit charge for the year 2022-2023. One is from Vinkal Rathod & Associates for Rs. 11000/- plus GST 18% second from Bhavesh M. Thakker & Co. for Rs. 15000/- and third from Saurabh R. Thakkar & Co. for Rs. 9000/- without GST. After discussion & deliberation it was decided by all members to appoint Saurabh R. Thakkar & Co. as auditor who

had quoted lowest rate which is also lower than previous year rate.

There was no any other item with the permission of the chair so meeting was ended with thanks by the chair.

Ahmedabad 17-11-2022 (D. O. Nakrani) Hon. Secretary

THE INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS (INDIA) GUJARAT STATE CENTRE

64th ANNUAL REPORT

The Gujarat State Centre committee takes great pleasure in presenting to the corporate members the Annual Report for the year 2022-2023. (1-4-2022 to 31-3-2023).

I. MEMBERSHIP:

The following table gives the statistics of the Membership.

CLASS OF MEMBERS	AS ON 31.3.2022	As on 31.3.2023
Hon. Fellow - Institutional Membership	- 13	- 13
Fellow	1190	1204
Member Associate Member	4004 6196	4086 6324
ST/T		
Total	11403	11627

II. STATE CENTRE COMMOTTEE:

Shri P. M. Chaudhary, FIE	Chairman
Shri D. O. Nakrani, MIE	Hon. Secretary
Shri H. U. Kalyani, FIE	Imm. Past Chairman
Shri Shyam Varghese, FIE	Imm. Hon. Secretary
Shri Sahil Bharvad, AMIE	Aero Space Engg.
Dr. B. S. Deora, FIE	Agricultural Engg.
Shri P. B. Goti, MIE	Architectural Engg.
Dr. Amish P. Vyas, FIE	Chemical Engg.
Shri S. S. Shah, MIE	Computer Engg.
Shri M. R. Patel, FIE	Civil Engg.
Dr. I. I. Pandya, FIE	Civil Engg .
Shri H. L. Suthar, MIE	Civil Engg .
Shri A. A. Parmar, MIE	Electrical Engg.
Shri C. T. Patel, AMIE	Electrical Engg.

Shri Niraj A. Shah, MIE Electronics & Telecom Engg

Shri P. N. Udani, FIE Mechanical Engg.

Shri H. T. Shah, AMIE Mechanical Engg

Shri A. J. Patel, AMIE Mechanical Engg.

Shri T. R. Panchal, AMIE Material & Metallurgical Engg.

Dr. Chandan Chatterjee, FIE Textile Engg.

Shri S. B. Vasava, FIE Council Member, IEI

Shri S. K. Patel, FIE Outstanding Engineering Personality

Dr. Manishkumar M. Doshi, MIE Outstanding Engineering Personality

Shri Ambikesh N. Pandya, FIE Chairman Vadodara Local Centre

Prof. (Dr.) Sarang Pande, FIE Chairman Saurashtra Local Centre

Dr. S. K. Dave, FIE Chairman V V Nager Local Centre

Dr. J. G. Vaghasia, FIE Chairman South Gujarat Local Centre

Shri S. S. Rathore, FIE Special Invitee Past Chairman, Gujarat State Centre

Shri N. B. Vasoya,FIE Special Invitee Past Chairman, Gujarat State Centre

III LOCAL CENTRE:

At present the following Local Centers are functioning within the boundary of the Gujarat State Centre.

1. Vadodara Local Centre Race Course Circle, Opposite GERI,

Vadodara - 390 007 Phone :0265-2310800

2. South Gujarat Local CentreU. N. Mahida Bhavan, Ichhanath,

Opposite SVNIT Engg. College,

Surat - 395007

Phone:026661-2227340

3. Saurashtra Local Centre Rajkot-Jamnagar Road, Aji-2, Irrigation

Inspection Bunglow Compound

Opposite village Ghanteshwar, Rajkot – 360 006

Mobile No.:9898812386

4. Vallabh Vidyanagar Local Centre C/o.Birla Vishwakarma Mahavidyalaya

Engg. College, Dist.: Anand V.V. Nagar - 388 120.

Phone.02692-230104/230762.

IV STUDENT CHAPTERS:

15 nos. of Student Chapters at Degree Engineering Colleges and 01 no. Student Chapters at Polytechnics are (Diploma Engineering) Functioning as under:

(i) STUDENT CHAPTERS AT ENGINEERING COLLEGES:

- 1 Birla Vishwakarma Mahavidyalaya, V. V. Nagar
- 2 Vishwakarma Govt. Engineering College, Chandkheda, Ahmedabad
- 3 Gyanmanjari Institute of Technology, Bhavnagar
- 4 Atmiya Institute of Technology & Science, Rajkot
- 5 Parul University, Vadodara
- 6 Government Engineering College, Valsad
- 7 Government Engineering College, Modasa
- 8 Sarvajanik College of Engineering & Technology, Surat
- 9 A. D. Patel Institute of Technology, V. V. Nagar
- 10 Government Engineering College, Rajkot
- 11 Babariya Institute of Technology, Varnama, Vadodara
- 12 Shroff S. R. Rotary Institute of Chemical Technology, Vataria, Vadodara
- 13 Dr. S & S S Ghandhy Government Engineering College, Surat
- 14 Nirma University (Institute of Technology) Ahmedabad
- 15 L. D. College of Engineering, Ahmedabad

(ii) LIST OF STUDENT CHAPTERS AT POLYTECHNICS

1. Government Polytechnic, Ahmedabad

V BOOK BANK:

Three Book Banks are operating at following Engineering Colleges.

- L. D. College of Engineering, Ahmedabad.
- S. V. National Institute of Engineering & Technology, Surat.
- C.U. Shah College of Engineering & Technology, Wadhwan City.

VI LIBRARY:

There are 17030 books in the Library of the State Centre as on 31-3-2023.

VII. EXAMINATIONS (INSTITUTION)

Due to COVID – 19 and lock down position all over India all National Level AMIE Examination could not be conducted by Director, Examination, IEI, Kolkata in time. Winter-2021 Examination in month of October 2022 and Summer-2022 Examination in March 2023 were conducted. No new admission or reregistration in Section – A & B for AMIE study are granted as banned by Delhi High Court. Hence new admission for non-corporate member as ST category was stopped by Director, Membership, IEI, Kolkata.

VIII. COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

Total 10 nos. State Centre Committee Meetings were held during the year. A major thrust was given in organizing various technical activities from time to time. Accordingly, several such activities were organized during the year covering advancement in various fields of Engineering.

IX ANNUAL SESSION:

Due to COVID- 19 and lockdown position in Ahmedabad, Gujarat & all over India and as per Government of Gujarat Guidelines and auditorium of Bhaikaka Bhavan is under renovation and not in use at present Gujarat State Centre had not arranged Annual Session and all other activities. Merit Medal distribution, organization of Memorial Lectures and all other such activities could not arrange in physical mode.

63rd Annual General Meeting of Gujarat State Centre was arranged on 13th November 2023 at Bhaikaka Bhavan, Ahmedabad.

XIII ENGINEERS DAY

The Institution of Engineers (India) Gujarat State Centre jointly with Water Management Forum of IEI celebrated 55th Engineers' Day organizing Technical Talk on "Smart Engineering for a Better World" on 15th September, 2022 at Bhaikaka Bhavan, Ahmedabad & online through Google Meet.

Initially Garlanding of the portrait of Sir M Visvesvariya and lighting of lamp was performed by all dignitaries present and paying homage to the great leader of the Engineering fraternity.

The program was formally initiated **Er. Vijay B. Solanki**, Deputy Director, Water Management Forum of IEI welcomed all guests & participants on occasion of celebration of 55th Engineers' Day

Shri P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman Gujarat State Centre welcomed all guests & delegates present in the function on this auspicious day. Chairman also gave brief introduction and importance of celebration of Engineers' Day on 15th September every year in the country since 1967. He also gave brief about Bharat Ratna Sir M Visvervaraya. 15th September is celebrated every year in the country since 1967 as "Engineers' Day" to commemorate the birthday of the legendary engineer Sir Mokshagundam Visvesvaraya. Sir Visvesvaraya an eminent India Engineer and statesman was born in a remote village of Karnataka, in the state that is incidentally now the Hi-tech state of the country. Dr. M Visveswaraya was a great statesman, administrator, and engineer and he was awarded the coveted Bharat Ratna in 1955. He was an honorary life fellow of The Institution of Engineers (India). His birthday September 15th is observed as 'Engineers Day' He also gave brief introduction about The Institution of Engineers (India) and its activities performed by IEI, Kolkata and Gujarat State Centre.

Small Documentary film on contribution by Sir M. Visvesvaraya for development of India was also shown on this occasion.

Shri M. D. Patel, Chairman, Water Management Forum of IEI could not remain present due to some Government Urgent work but he sad sent message for success of this event.

Guest of Honor **Shri H. U. Kalyani**, Immediate Past Chairman, Gujarat State Centre & Chief Engineer (Saurashtra) & Additional Secretary, Water Resources Department, Government of Gujarat present online and also addressed the gathering and explained importance of Engineers' Day & explained importance achievement achieved by Sir M Visvervaraya and this day is celebrated in memory of Sir M Visvervaraya. He is role model in India and all over world for his innovation work.

Chief Guest **Shri S. B. Vasava**, Council Member IEI & Secretary Roads & Building Department, Government present online and also wished happy engineers day to all present. The societal engineering aspect will also be delved into for developing a smart infrastructure of inclusive nature as well as creation of newer job openings. The theme 'Smart Engineering for a Better Future' also encompasses issue of environmental sustainability. There can't be a common well-established roadmap towards building a smart infrastructure for the entire world. Localized and Customized solutions shall have to be worked out by collective wisdom of Professional Engineers and the Academia focusing on the varying local needs.

Keynote Speaker **Er. Niraj A. Shah**, Chairman, Computer Society of India (CSI), Ahmedabad Chapter gave his presentation on the theme "Smart Engineering for a Better World" with examples & demonstration through audio-visual presentation. An interesting commonality in the nature of these challenges is dealing with massive levels of digitization and generation of data. These perceived challenges are veiled opportunities to leverage data science and analytics and thereby induct smart engineering to deal with major global challenges, such as adverse effects of climate change, water scarcity, mixed energy usage, reducing the digital divide among others. The engineering profession is undergoing a paradigm shift with the induction of digitization and emphasis on man-machine interface. Investing in capacity building to ensure smart delivery of civic services will serve the broad societal interest with ramifications leading to establishment of effective and accountable governance system congruent to our needs.

Lastly **Shri D. O. Nakrani**, Hon. Secretary, Gujarat State Centre performed vote of thanks on this occasions.

This webinar was well attended by about 25 participants physically offline & about 20 participants attended online mainly students, faculties, corporate members, non-corporate members, private organizations etc.

Due to COVID - 19 and lockdown position in Ahmedabad, Gujarat & all over India and as per Government of Gujarat Guidelines Gujarat State Centre had arranged very few physical seminars/workshop/lectures etc. in physical mode in committee room only as auditorium of Bhaikaka Bhavan is under renovation and not in use.. Mainly Webinars were organized online on Google Meet/ Zoom/Microsoft Meet etc.

Following Seminar/Lecture/Webinar etc. were organized during the year 2022-23.

Sr. No.	Date	Name of Speaker	Topic	Remarks
1	20/04/2022	Chief Guest Er. H. U. Kalyani, C. E. & Addl. Sec. (S) Water Resources Deptt., Govt. of Gujarat, Keynote Speaker Er. K. B. Trivedi, Retd. Deputy Executive Engineer (Mechanical), Water Resources Deptt., Govt. of Gujarat, Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, IEI, Er. M. D. Patel, Chairman, WMF, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, IEI, GSC	Expert Talk on "Vav-Jal Mandir Ancient Architectural Marvel Structure for Water Conservation"	CVDB
2	22/04/2022	Chief Guest Dr. A. M. Prabhakar, Principal, GPERI, Mehsana, Guest of Honor Prof. (Dr.) D. J. Shah, Director, Technical Courses, Sankalchand Patel University, Visnagar, Keynote Speaker Dr. Yogesh S. Patel, Professor, Civil Engineering Deptt., Sankalchand Patel College of Engineering, Visnagar, Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, IEI, Er. M. D. Patel, Chairman, WMF, Dr. Jignesh A. Amin, Professor & Head, Civil Engineering Deptt., GPERI, Mehsana, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC	Seminar & Poster Making Competition on the Theme "Green and Smart Technologies"	ETDB
3	13/05/2022	Chief Guest Er. Mukund K. Shah, Business Ferrous Casting, Guest of Honor Prof. I. B. Dave, HOD, Metallurgical Engineering, Govt. Engg. College, Gandhinagar, Keynote Speaker Dr. Nilesh Pancholi, Assistant Professor, LDCE, Ahmedabad, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC	Technical Talk on "Quality Enhancement Trends in Failure Analysis-An Industrial Case"	MMDB
4	17/05/2022	Chief Guest Prof. (Dr.) Ami Upadhyay, Vice Chancellor, Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Open University, Ahmedabad, Theme Speaker Dr. Narottam Shahoo, (Advisor), Gujarat Council on Science and Technology, Er. S. B. Vasava, Secretary, Roads &	World Telecomunication and Information Society Day-2022 on the Theme "Digital Technology for Older Persons and Healthy Ageing"	ETDB

	1	T		
		Building Deptt., Govt. of Gujarat,		
		Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman,		
		GSC, Er., D. O. Nakrani, Hon.		
		Secretary, GSC, Prof. (Dr.)		
		Nilesh Modi, Convener, Er. Niraj		
		Shah, Chairman, CSI		
5	20/05/2022	Chief Guest Er. Niraj Shah,	One Day Workshop on "Application	CPDB
		Chairman, CSI, Dr. B. B. Sonejii,	of Data Science & Machine	
		Principal, R. C. Technical	Learning"	
		Institute, Ahmedabad, Er. D. O.		
		Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC		
6	05/06/2022	Keynote Speakers Dr. Ashish	Celebration of World Environmental	ENDB
		Unnarkat, Assistant Professor,	Day on the Theme "Only One Earth"	
		Chemical Engineering Deptt.,		
		PDEU, Gandhinagar & Dr. K. D.		
		Yadav, Associate Professor,		
		Environmental Engineering		
		Deptt., SVNIt, Surat, Er. P. M.		
		Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Er.		
		D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary,		
		GSC and Committee Members of		
	14.16/05/2022	GSC	A.D. W. 1.1. ((21.31.m.))	IGG
7	14-16/07/2022	Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon.	3 Days Workshop "Skill Technology	ICC
		Secretary, GSC, Shri Manoj	and Entrepreneurship" on CNC/VMC	
		Pundir , General Manager of	& Solar Technology	
		Aspire Disruptive Foundation,		
		Ahmedabad, Mr. Aloknath		
		Biswas, Principal, Skill		
		Development Institute,		
		Ahmedabad, Dr. Chandan		
		Chatterjee, Executive Director,		
		ADS Foundation & Committee		
		Member of Gujarat State Centre		
8	23/07/2022	Guest of Honor Dr. G. J. Joshi,	One Day Seminar on "Emerging	CVDB
		HOD, SVNIT, Surat, Keynote	Technologies for Sustainable	
		Speakers Dr. C. D. Modhera,	Development	
		Professor, Dr. Amitkumar J.		
		Solnaki, Assistant Professor, Dr.		
		Shriniwa S. Arkatkar, Associate		
		Professor, SVNIT, Surat, Er. P.		
		M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC,		
		Dr. J. G. Vaghasia, Chairman,		
		South Gujarat Local Centre,		
		Surat, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon.		
		Secretary, GSC, Prof. Ketan D.		
		Panchal, Hon. Secretary, SGLC,		
		Surat		
9	15/08/2022	Mrs. Gitaben, Senior Member of	Flag Hoisting Ceremony at Gajjar	ICC
,	13/00/2022	GICEA & Faculty of CEPT	Hall, Nirman Bhavan, Near Law	
		University, Ahmedabad, Mr. D.	Garden, Ahmedabad jointly with	
		O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary,	Gujarat Institute of Civil Engineers &	
		GSC, Dr. Vatsal Patel, President	Architects and other organizations.	
		GICEA and other dignitaries	Architects and other organizations.	
10	24/08/2022	Guest of Honor Er. Ashok	Technical Talk on "Carbon Credit"	ENIDD
10	24/08/2022		reclinical raik on "Carbon Credit"	ENDB
		Mulani, Retired Executive		
	1	Engineer, UGVCL Gandhinagar,		Ì

11	01/09/2022	Keynote Speaker Er. Ketan Bhatt, Senior Consultant Renewable, Mahalaxmi Electrical, Ahmedabad, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC Chief Guest Er. N. B. Vasoya, Guest of Honor Er. S. B. Vasava, Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Keynote Speaker Er. Yashkumat J. Tailor, Er. M. D.	Technical Talk on "Revamping Engineering Education in India" on the Occasion of Celebration of 63 rd Foundation Day of Gujarat State Centre	ICC
		Patel, Chairman, WMF, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC	Jointly with Water Management Forum of IEI	
12	09/09/2022	Chief Guest Er. S. B. Vasava, Guest of Honor Er. H. U. Kalyani, Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Keynote Speaker Prof. Shyam Varghese, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC	Technical Talk on "National Education Policy 2020" on the Occasion of Celebration of Royal Chartered Day 2022	ICC
13	15/09/2022	Chief Guest Er. S. B. Vasava, Council Member, IEI, Guest of Honor Er. H. U. Kalyani, Imm. Past Chairman, GSC, Keynote Speaker Er. Niraj A. Shah, Chairman, Computer Society of India, Ahmedabad Chapter, Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Er. M. D. Patel, Chairman, WMF, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC	Technical Talk on "Smart Engineering for a Better World" on the Occasion of Celebration of 55 th Engineers Day Jointly with Water Management Forum of IEI	ICC
14	03/10/2022	Chief Guest Er. S. B. Vasava, Council Member, IEI, Guest of Honor Dr. A. M. Prabhakar, Former Principal, GPERI, Mehasana, Keynote Speaker, Shri Madhu Menon, Managing Trustees of Ahmedabad Nature Lovers' Association, Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC	Expert lecture on "Mind the Gap: Leave No One and Place Behind" on the Occasion of Celebration of World Habitat Day	ICC
15	14/10/2022	Chief Guest Er. S. B. Vasava, Council Member, IEI, Keynote Speaker Mr. M Sai Kaushik, Deputy Director, Bureau of Indian Standard, Ahmedabad, Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC	Expert lecture on "A shared Vision for A Better World" on the Occasion of Celebration of World Standards Day	ICC
16	13/11/2022	Er. P. M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC Er. S. B. Vasava, Council Member, IEi, Er. H. U. Kalyani, Imm. Past Chairman, GSC, Er.	The 63 rd Annual General Meeting of Gujarat State Centre	ICC

	<u> </u>	Cl V L D		T
		Shyam Varghese, Imm. Past		
17	14/12/2022	Hon. Secretary Chief Guest Er. S. B. Vasava,	Expert Lecture on the Energy	ICC
17	14/12/2022	Council Member, IEI, Keynote	Conservation Day on the subject	icc
		Speaker Mr. Suresh Ankam,	"Effective Utilization of Energy and	
		Chief Engineer, Hotel Leela,	Saving Operational Cost in	
		Gandhinagar, Er. P. M.	Hospitality Industry"	
		Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Er.	Tresprently madely	
		D. O. Nakrani, Hon. Secretary,		
		GSC		
18	20/01/2023	Chief Guest Er. S. B. Vasava,	Expert Talk on "Scrap Policy for	MCDB
		Council Member, Guest of Honor	Vehicles-2021 & Employment	
		Er. S. K. Patel Superintending	Opportunities"	
		Engineer, Irrigation Mechanical		
		Circle-2, Government of Gujarat,		
		Keynote Speaker Er. Kirit B.		
		Trivedi, Retd. D. E. E.		
		(Mechanical), Water Resources		
		Deptt., Govt. of Gujarat, Er. P.		
		M. Chaudhary, Chairman, GSC, Er. D. O. Nakrani, Hon.		
		Secretary, GSC		
19	15/02/2023	Chief Guest of today's function	Seminar on the Theme "Water	CVDB
19	13/02/2023	Er. S. B. Vasava, Council	Conservation for Sustainable	CVDB
		Member, IEI & Secretary, Roads	Development Issues and Challenges"	
		& Building Department,	Beveropment issues and chantenges	
		Government of Gujarat, Guest of	Jointly with Adani University and	
		Honors Prof. M. Muruganant,	Water Management Forum of IEI	
		Director, Adani Institute of		
		Education Research, Mr.		
		Navinchandra B. Vasoya, Past		
		President, IEI & Executive		
		Council Member of World		
		Federation of Engineering		
		Organization, and Er. M. P.		
		Raval, Former Special Secretary,		
		Water Resources Department,		
		Government of Gujarat & Past Chairman, WMF, Special Guest		
		Er. O. T. Gulati, Former Chief		
		Engineer & Additional Secretary,		
		Water Resources Department,		
		Government of Gujarat & Past		
		Chairman, WMF, Keynote		
		Speaker, Dr. Deepak Khare,		
		Professor (HAG), Department of		
		Water Resources, Development		
		& Management, IIT, Roorkee,		
		Prof. Anupam K. Singh,		
		Principal, FEST, Adani		
		University, Dr. Harshingar Patel,		
		Associate Professor, Adani		
		University, Er. D. O. Nakrani,		
		Hon. Secretary, Gujarat State Centre		
20	04/03/2023	Chief Guest Er. S. B. Vasava,	Seminar on World Engineering Day	ICC
20	0 1/ 03/ 2023	Cinci Guest Di. D. Vasava,	Seminar on 11 ond Engineering Day	100

	I	T	T	1
		Council Member, Guest of Honor	for Sustainable Development on the	
		Dr. G. J. Joshi, Professor & Head	Theme "Engineering Innovation for a	
		Department of Civil Engineering,	More Resilient World"	
		SVNIT, Surat, Keynote Speakers		
		Prof. Dharamveer Singh, Indian	In association with Staff Training	
		Institute of Technology, Bombay	College, Roads & Building	
		& Dr. Sunil S. Basarkar. General	Department, Government of Gujarat	
		Manager, AFCONS Infra. Ltd.,		
		Mumbai, Mr. Ashwin Pathak,		
		Ultratech Cement, Mr. Harsh		
		Patel, Er. P. M. Chaudhary,		
		Chairman, GSC, Er. D. O.		
		Nakrani, Hon. Secretary, GSC		
21	22/03/20223	Mr. Mahesh R. Pandya, Climate	Live Webinar on World Water Day	ICC,
		Activist & Committee Member	on face book live jointly Youth for	Statutory
		of Gujarat State Centre	Ecological Sustainability and The	Day
		or Sujurus State Senie	Institution of Engineers (India)	Zuj
			Gujarat State Centre	
22	23/03/2023	Guest of Honor Dr. Kalpesh	Celebration of World Water day on	ICC,
		Wandra, Pro Vice Chancellor,	the Theme Accelerating Change: Be	Statutory
		Gokul Global University,	the Change You Want to See in the	Day
		Sidhpur, Er. Sumit Patel,	World	5
		Executive Engineer, Dharoi		
		Dam, Keynote Speaker Dr. B. B.	Jointly with Gokul Global University,	
		Patel, Retired Professor,	Sidhpur & Water Management Forum	
		Datiwada University, Dr.	and the second s	
		Bhargav Majumdar, Dean,		
		Faculty of Engineering, HCET,		
		Dr. Himmatsinh Rajput,		
		Registrar, Er. P. M. Chaudhary,		
		Chairman, GSC, Er. D. O.		
		Nakrani, Hon. Sec., GSC		
	l	Tukium, Hon. Bee., Obe		

XV FELICITATION:

Due to COVID-19 situation in Ahmedabad, Gujarat and all over India physical activities & offline activities could not performed as per Government Guide lines. Hence only Webinars on virtual mode were organized. Hence felicitation of dignitaries by arranging special function or during National Convention, All India Seminar, One Day Seminar etc. could not possible.

XVI DONATION:

Committee is very much thankful for sponsoring and giving donation for different type of activities, donation for merit medals & events of Gujarat State Centre during the year.

XVII ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Committee wishes to place on record its deep sense of gratitude and appreciation to the members of the Gujarat State Centre, the Industrial Research Establishments, Professional Institutions, members of the various organizations, the Govt. of Gujarat, the Press, Media and Door Darshan for the continued support and cooperation in fostering activities and motivating to meet the objectives of the Institution.